From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:26 PM
Subject: Overview of last weeks meeting

Chemistry Club Meeting
4/26/15

At the next meeting the club will be electing club officers for next year. So please come and vote!

Officer positions are:
President

Vice President
Secretary

Treasurer

Event Coordinator

If you are interested in any of these positions please come to the next meeting. The club will be taking last
minute nominations before voting.

Friday May 13", is the End-of —the-Year BBQ outside of Sequoia (street side)! Set up starts about 10am and
the BBQ starts at 11am and usually ends around 1pm. We will need people to stay afterwards and help with
clean up. Burgers, hotdogs, watermelon, soda, and ice cream treats will be provided. A few members have
already said they will be bringing a dessert or a bag of chips so please feel free to bring something to share to
the BBQ.

The next and last club meeting of the year is Tuesday May 10" at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Hope to see you there!
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